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From: B </o-c'm/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdity/cn=recipients/cn=| i}
I -

To: [
L

Co: I (CR)
</o=crm/ou=wash/cn=recipients/cr i G

Bec:

Subject: Re: Interviews

Date: Tue Jul 16 2013 17:22:45 EDT

Attachments:

. -

One last issue. If any of your clients have documents they are providing o Cohgress that you can (or
would like to) provide to us before thelr testimony, we would be pleased to receive them. We are 6103
authorized and | can connect you with TIGTA to confirm; we would like the unredacted documents. If
you have none, that is ok. I just know that some employees have assembled their own set, in which
instance it is helpful to obtain them,

Thanks,
[

From:
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 08:51 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:
Co [ (CR)

Subject: Interviews

Per our conversation today, | understand that the clients of yours listed below are testifying before
Congress on the date listed. We are available to slate interviews for each of these individuals on
whatever day works for you — the day before, day of, or day after they testify. Please just Jet us know
where and what fime you would fike to meet. If you decide it is easier for you to come to us, we can
provide space at offices near Judiciary Square or the White House. (As | told you over the phone, | am
unavailable the week of 7/22, but |}l . o is cc'd on this email, will be there for the

B interview.)

Congressional Schedule:
]
]






